
 

 

 
Wylie City Council 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 
 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
June 14, 2016 – 6:00 pm 

Wylie Municipal Complex  
 Council Chambers/Council Conference Room 

300 Country Club Road, Building #100 
 

Eric Hogue ................................................................................. Mayor 
Keith Stephens .......................................................... Mayor Pro Tem 
Diane Culver ............................................................................ Place 2 
Jeff Forrester .......................................................................... Place 3 
Candy Arrington ..................................................................... Place 4 
William Whitney III .................................................................. Place 5 
David Dahl ............................................................................... Place 6 
Mindy Manson ................................................................City Manager 
Richard Abernathy ........................................................ City Attorney 
Carole Ehrlich .............................................................. City Secretary 

 
 
In accordance with Section 551.042 of the Texas Government Code, this agenda has been posted at the Wylie 
Municipal Complex, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on the City 
website:  www.wylietexas.gov within the required time frame.  As a courtesy, the entire Agenda Packet has also 
been posted on the City of Wylie website:  www.wylietexas.gov.   

The Mayor and City Council request that all cell phones and pagers be turned off or set to vibrate.  Members of the 
audience are requested to step outside the Council Chambers to respond to a page or to conduct a phone 
conversation. 

The Wylie Municipal Complex is wheelchair accessible.  Sign interpretation or other special assistance for disabled 
attendees must be requested 48 hours in advance by contacting the City Secretary’s Office at 972.516.6020. 

Hearing impaired devices are available from the City Secretary prior to each meeting.  
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Announce the presence of a Quorum 
 
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
  
PRESENTATIONS 
 

• Presentation of Junior Mayor Diego Munoz (E. Hogue, Mayor) 
 

• Presentation of  Wylie Way Students – 4th Quarter (E. Hogue, Mayor) 
 

http://www.wylietexas.gov/
http://www.wylietexas.gov/


June 14, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 4 

                                                     
CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda.  Residents must fill out a non-
agenda form prior to the meeting in order to speak. Council requests that comments be limited to three (3) minutes.  
In addition, Council is not allowed to converse, deliberate or take action on any matter presented during citizen 
participation.  
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 
 
A.      Consider, and act upon, approval of the Minutes of May 24, 2016 Regular Meeting of the 

Wylie City Council.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 
 

B. Consider, and act upon, authorizing the City Manager to execute a cooperative agreement 
with the Collin County Community Supervision and Corrections Department for the 
purpose of providing probationers placed on community supervision by the courts an 
opportunity to perform volunteer public service work with the City of Wylie to fulfill 
sentencing conditions.  (S. Rodgers, Parks Manager) 
 

C. Consider, and place on file, the Animal Shelter Advisory Board report to City Council 
regarding the meeting held on May 11, 2016.  
 

D. Consider, and act upon, authorizing the City Manager to execute a Rental/Use of Building 
Facilities Agreement with Waterbrook Bible Fellowship for the purpose of conducting 
Senior Recreation Center activities. (M. Sferra, Community Services Director) 
 

E. Consider, and place on file, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie 
Economic Development Corporation as of April 30, 2016. (S. Satterwhite, WEDC Director) 

 
 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 

 
1. Consider, and act upon, the recommendations of the 2016 Boards and Commission Council 

Interview Panel for appointments to the Animal Shelter Advisory Board, Construction Code 
Board, Library Board, Parks and Recreation Board, Parks and Recreation Facilities 
Development Corporation Board (4B), Planning and Zoning Commission, Public Arts 
Advisory Board, Historic Review Commission, Wylie Economic Development Corporation, 
and the Zoning Board of Adjustments to fill board vacancies for a term to begin July 1, 2016 
and end June 30, 2018/19. (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 

 
            Executive Summary 
             Article 8, Section 1A of the City Charter authorizes the City Council to appoint members to serve on boards, 

commissions and committees to help carry out the functions and obligations of the City and to make 
recommendations to the City Council.  The City Council has prescribed the purpose, composition, function, 
duties, accountability and the tenure of each board, commission and committee.   

 
 
Interview of Ethics Board Applicants 
 
 



June 14, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 4 

                                                     
2. Consider, and act upon, the appointments to the City of Wylie Ethics Board for a term to 

begin July 1, 2016 and end June 30, 2017/18. (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 
 
             Executive Summary 
             The Board of Ethics (Board) is created by Wylie Ordinance 2014-19 and serves at the will of the City 

Council.  The board shall consist of five (5) regular members and two (2) alternates who will serve no more 
than one (1) term of two (2) years, with the exception of the inception to achieve staggered terms.  The 
members will be resident citizens of the City and may not serve on any other Council appointed Board or 
Commission during their term.  City of Wylie employees may not serve on the Board.  The Board members 
are required to complete Open Meetings Act training and received Certificate of Completion by the first 
ninety (90) days of first year appointment.         
  
 
 

3. Consider, and act upon, an appeal to the City Council of the Historic Review Commission’s 
decision to deny renovations to relocate a window and door for a commercial structure 
located at 100 N Ballard Avenue. (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

Executive Summary 
The applicant has submitted an appeal to the Historic Review Commission’s decision to deny a request to 
relocate a window and door of an existing commercial structure within the Historic Downtown District 
(DTH).   
 
 
 

4. Consider, and act upon, a residential sewer service connection for the property located at 
2205 East Stone Road which is located in the ETJ of the City of Wylie. (C. Holsted, City 
Engineer) 
 

Executive Summary 
           The Kreymer Park development is located on the east side of Wylie along East Stone Road as shown on the 

attached display.  To provide sewer service to the development, a sewer line extension or the construction of 
a sewer lift station is required.  Staff prefers a sewer line extension due to the reduced maintenance and 
utility cost over the life of the facility.   

 
 
 
5. Consider, and act upon, authorizing the City Manager to execute an Interlocal Agreement 

between the City of Wylie and the Dallas Area Rapid Transit Bus Service for the provision of 
transit services for Wylie citizens who are 65 years of age or older or who have a disability 
through September 30, 2017. (M. Manson, City Manager) 

 
Executive Summary 
The City of Wylie has allocated $2,500 per month since the FY 14-15 Budget for transit services for 
residents who are 65 years of age or older or who have disabilities.  Initially the service was provided by the 
Texoma Area Paratransit Services (TAPS) agency to some cities in Collin County including Wylie, Allen, 
Fairview and McKinney. TAPS encountered financial issues and officially discontinued services in Collin 
County in December 2015.  In an effort to continue to provide the service, the North Central Texas Council 
of Governments (COG) asked DART to step in to temporarily continue the service for 90 days to allow time 
for each entity to evaluate how, or if, to continue the transit services.  Services were provided to Wylie, 
Allen and Fairview, with McKinney pursuing other avenues.  Subsequent to that, DART received a grant 
from Toyota for $1 million dollars for the specific purpose of continuing the paratransit services in Collin 
County.  The Regional Transportation Council (RTC) which is the policy and funding approval arm of the 
COG’s regional transportation planning function, approved an additional $650,000 in federal funding to 
match the Toyota grant.   
 

 
 



June 14, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 4 of 4 

                                                     
Regular Item Review  
 

6. Review, consider and act upon Resolution No. 2016-01(R) passed January 12, 2016, 
establishing a public newspaper of general circulation to be the “Official Newspaper” for the 
City of Wylie (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 

 
Executive Summary 
Resolution 2016-01(R) was passed by the Wylie City Council on January 12, 2016.  At the time of passage 
Council requested the resolution be reviewed in six months.  Staff is bringing the item back for further 
review.  Council may continue the current resolution for the remainder of 2016 or repeal the resolution and 
adopt a new resolution naming another newspaper of general circulation for the remainder of the year 
 

 
 
 
WORK SESSION 
 

• FY 2016-2017 Budget Discussion and Overview (M. Manson, City Manager and L. Bantz, 
Finance Director) 
 

 
RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
If during the course of the meeting covered by this notice, the City Council should determine that a closed or executive meeting or session of the 
City Council or a consultation with the attorney for the City should be held or is required, then such closed or executive meeting or session or 
consultation with attorney as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code § 551.001 et.  seq., will be held by the City 
Council at the date, hour and place given in this notice as the City Council may conveniently meet in such closed or executive meeting or session 
or consult with the attorney for the City concerning any and all subjects and for any and all purposes permitted by the Act, including, but not 
limited to, the following sanctions and purposes: 
 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION 
I certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on June 10, 2016 at 5:00 p.m. as required by law in accordance with 
Section 551.042 of the Texas Government Code and that the appropriate news media was contacted.  As a courtesy, 
this agenda is also posted on the City of Wylie website:  www.wylietexas.gov. 

 
 
 
 

   
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary  Date Notice Removed 

 

http://www.wylietexas.gov/


Minutes May 24, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 1 

  

 
Wylie City Council 

 
Minutes 

City Council Meeting  
Tuesday, May 24, 2016 – 6:00 p.m. 

Wylie Municipal Complex – Council Chambers 
300 Country Club Road, Bldg. 100 

Wylie, TX 75098 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Announce the presence of a Quorum. 
 
Mayor pro tem Stephens called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  City Secretary Ehrlich took 
roll call with the following City Council members present: Mayor pro tem Keith Stephens, 
Councilman David Dahl, Councilwoman Candy Arrington, Councilwoman Diane Culver, 
Councilman William Whitney III, and Councilman Jeff Forrester. Mayor Eric Hogue was absent.  
 
Staff present were: City Manager, Mindy Manson; Fire Chief, Brent Parker; Assistant City 
Manager, Jeff Butters; City Engineer, Chris Holsted; City Secretary, Carole Ehrlich; Public 
Information Officer, Craig Kelly; and various support staff.  
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  
Councilman Dahl gave the invocation and Councilman Whitney led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 

• Blue Star Banner Presentation 
 
Mayor pro tem Stephens presented a Blue Star flag and coin to Randy and Jo Morast in honor 
of their son ATI (AW) Jonathan Morast, serving in the United States Navy, stationed in Japan.  
He was a 2000 graduate of Wylie High School and was awarded the Blue Star Banner award.  
 

• Presentation of $15,000 donation to the Rebuild Wylie by Atmos Energy. 
 

Eva Hummel, representing Atmos Energy, presented a check in the amount of $15,000 to assist 
in the Rebuild Wylie effort.  Members of the First Baptist Church were present to accept the 
donation. 
 
CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda.  Residents must fill out a non-
agenda form prior to the meeting in order to speak. Council requests that comments be limited to three (3) minutes.  



Minutes May 24, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 2 

In addition, Council is not allowed to converse, deliberate or take action on any matter presented during citizen 
participation.  
 
Paul Hernandez spoke with concerns regarding the lowered speed limit on East Brown Street 
between SH 78 and W. A. Allen.  He requested the speed limit be increased to 40 mph. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 
A.      Consider, and act upon, approval of the Minutes of May 10, 2016 Regular Meeting and May 

17, 2016 Special Called Meeting of the Wylie City Council.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 
 
B. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-10 of the City Council of the City of Wylie, 

Texas, amending Ordinance No. 2015-38, Exhibit “A” of Ordinance No. 2015-27 and Section 
IX (Parks and Recreation) of Appendix C (Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule) of the Wylie 
Code of Ordinances, Ordinance No. 2005-07, for the purpose of modifying certain fees for 
the use of Brown House; providing a penalty clause, savings/repealing clause, and 
severability clause and an effective date; and providing for the publication of the caption 
hereof.  (R. Diaz, Parks and Recreation Superintendent) 
 

C. Consider, and act upon, vendor application for First Baptist Church in Wylie to sell items at 
an event to be held June 10, 2016 at Founders Park.  (R. Diaz, Parks and Recreation 
Superintendent) 
 

D. Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Investment Report for April 30, 2016. 
(L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 

E. Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for 
April 30, 2016.  (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 

F.     Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-11, amending the zoning from Single Family 
10/24 to Single Family 10/24 with a Special Use Permit (SF-10/24-SUP) to allow for two 
Amateur Communication Towers on an existing residential lot on Lot 6, Block M of the 
Pointe North Phase 1 Addition.  Property generally located north of Brown Street and west 
of Ballard Avenue. (510 Kamber Lane). ZC 2016-05  (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 

 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Dahl, seconded by Councilwoman Arrington to approve the 
Consent Agenda as presented.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0 with Mayor Hogue 
absent. 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 

 
1. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon approval of a Replat for Century 

Business Park Addition, creating two lots on 6.245 acres, generally located on Old Alanis  
Lane between State Highway 78 and Century Way.  (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 

 



Minutes May 24, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 3 

Council Discussion 
 

              The purpose of the Plat is to create two lots of 2.460 acres (1B1) and 3.785 acres (1B2) from the one lot 
of 6.245 acres (1B).  The lot is currently split-zoned Commercial Corridor and Light Industrial with the CC 
zoning being the northwest section of the lot fronting State Highway 78 and the southern LI portion 
running along Old Alanis Lane.  The proposed plat would mark the CC zoned parcel as Lot 1B1 and the 
LI zoned parcel as 1B2. 

 
Mayor pro tem Stephens announced the applicant had withdrawn his request to re-plat the 6.246 acres 
located on Old Alanis Lane between State Highway 78 and Century Way.   
 
Public Hearing 
 
Mayor pro tem Stephens opened the public hearing on the above re-plat at 6:22 p.m. asking 
anyone present wishing to address Council to come forward.   
 
Darrell Triplett spoke against the proposed re-plat. 
 
Mayor pro tem Stephens closed the public hearing at 6:25 p.m. 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Culver, seconded by Councilman Forrester to accept the 
withdrawal by the applicant, of a re-plat for Century Business Park Addition creating two lots on 
6.245 acres, generally located on Old Alanis Lane between State Highway 78 and Century Way.  
A vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0 with Mayor Hogue absent. 
 
2. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, a change in zoning from Light Industrial 

(LI) to Light Industrial with a Specific Use Permit (LI-SUP) to allow for Mini-Warehouse 
(self-storage) use on 3.78 acres, generally located southeast of SH 78 between Century Way 
and old Alanis Drive. ZC 2016-06  (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

Council Discussion 
 
The applicant is requesting a Specific Use Permit to allow for the construction of a mini-warehouse (self-
storage) facility with a modification to the parking requirements on 3.78 acres located southeast of SH 78 
between Century Way and old Alanis Drive.  The proposal includes development of 190,500 gross square 
feet of self-storage and 1,220 square feet of office space to serve the storage facility. 
 
Mayor pro tem Stephens announced the applicant had withdrawn his request to rezone the 6.246 acres 
located on Old Alanis Lane Between State Highway 78 and Century Way.   
 
Public Hearing 
 
Mayor pro tem Stephens opened the public hearing on the above Zoning Case 2016-06 at 6:27 
p.m. asking anyone present wishing to address Council to come forward.   
 
There were no citizens wishing to speak during the public hearing on Zoning Case 2016-06. 
 
Mayor pro tem Stephens closed the public hearing at 6:28 p.m. 
 
 
 



Minutes May 24, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 4 

Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Forrester, seconded by Councilman Whitney to accept the 
withdrawal by the applicant, of a change in zoning from Light Industrial (LI) to Light Industrial 
with a Specific Use Permit (LI-SUP) to allow for Mini-Warehouse (self-storage) use on 3.78 
acres, generally located southeast of SH 78 between Century Way and old Alanis Drive. (ZC 
2016-06).  A vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0 with Mayor Hogue absent. 
 
3. Consider, and act upon, the appointment of a committee member to the City of Wylie City 

Council Subcommittee to represent the City of Wylie in meetings with the Wylie 
Independent School District City/Schools Partnerships Committee. 

 
Executive Summary 
 
In 2005, the Wylie Independent School Board formed an advisory standing committee called City/School 
Partnerships.  The committee consists of three WISD Board of Trustee members and three City of Wylie 
Council members.  The purpose of the committee is focused on discussing existing and new partnerships 
between the Wylie Independent School District and the City of Wylie.  
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Dahl, seconded by Councilman Whitney to re-appoint 
Mayor pro tem Keith Stephens as a committee member to the City of Wylie City Council 
Subcommittee to represent the City of Wylie in meetings with the Wylie Independent School 
District City/Schools Partnerships Committee.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0 with 
Mayor Hogue absent. 
 
READING OF ORDINANCES 
Title and caption approved by Council as required by Wylie City Charter, Article III, Section 13-D. 
 
City Secretary Ehrlich read the captions to Ordinance No.’s 2016-10 and 2016-11 into the 
official record.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Dahl, seconded by Councilwoman Arrington, to adjourn the 
meeting at 6:28 p.m.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0 with Mayor Hogue absent.  
 
 
 

                                ______________________________ 
                                                                                  Eric Hogue, Mayor 

 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 

________________________________ 
 Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: June 14, 2016  Item Number: B 

Department: Public Services   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Shohn Rodgers  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: May 23, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon authorizing the City Manager to execute a cooperative agreement with the Collin County 
Community Supervision and Corrections Department for the purpose of providing probationers placed on 
community supervision by the courts an opportunity to perform volunteer public service work with the City of 
Wylie to fulfill sentencing conditions. 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to authorize the City Manager to execute a cooperative agreement with the Collin County Community 
Supervision and Corrections Department for the purpose of providing probationers placed on community 
supervision by the courts an opportunity to perform volunteer public service work with the City of Wylie to 
fulfill sentencing conditions. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Parks Division of the Public Services Department has been providing community service labor 
opportunities to probationers from Collin County and other jurisdictions since 2012.  This has been a mutually 
beneficial arrangement, as it allows citizens to fulfill their obligations to the court in a manner which provides 
labor to the Parks Division. Typically, probationers perform such tasks as picking up litter, pulling weeds, 
cleaning pavilions and restrooms, and assisting Parks Division crews with their assigned duties.  In 2016 so far, 
probationers from all agencies have worked 88 hours for the Parks Division.  In 2015, probationers from all 
agencies worked 286 hours for the Parks Division. 
 
The Collin County Community Supervision and Corrections Department has recently instituted new internal 
policies and procedures, and that agency has asked that the City of Wylie enter into the attached cooperative 
agreement to provide for community service labor opportunities going forward. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 COLLIN COUNTY COMMUNITY SUPERVISION 
 AND CORRECTIONS DEPARTMENT 
              2100 Bloomdale Road, #12262 McKinney, TX    75070                     
 (972) 548-4237 
                                                                    FAX (972) 548-4688                        Bob Hughes, Director 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

COMMUNITY SERVICE RESTITUTION PROGRAM 
PARTICIPATING AGENCY AGREEMENT 

 
City of Wylie Public Services Department 

   
 A tax supported entity or non-profit organization serving the public good, hereby enters into this 

non-financial, cooperative agreement (CSR) with the Collin County Community Supervision and  
Corrections Department (CSCD) for the purpose of providing offenders (probationers), placed on  
community supervision by the courts, an opportunity to serve a specified number of hours performing  
volunteer public service work (without compensation) for said participating entity (Agency) within a 
given time limit to fulfill the sentencing option or condition of community supervision.  
 
  
RESPONSIBILITIES 
AGENCY 
 
 The Agency will treat probationers with dignity and respect entitled to all persons. 
  
 The Agency must provide personnel to supervise and direct the probationers and document 
dates and times of service performed on the documentation/time verification sheet retained by the  
probationer. Supervision should ensure that probationers are not allowed to: 
 
a. Engage in the solicitation of donations, gifts, and/or gratuities which would benefit the organization;  
b. Be used for any type of personal/private gain or benefit to individuals; 
c. Engage in any activity that directly benefits or promotes a religious observance; 
d. Provide services for individuals who have the ability to pay for those services; 
e. Engage in any activity that is illegal, immoral, or unethical; 
f. Be given extra or bonus hours/credit for hours worked for any reason (e.g. furnishing tools, using 

personal vehicle, working special projects); 
g. Be involved in any activity involving event security; 
h. Be involved in any activity for which the probationer has been excluded by CSCD 
 
 The Agency may conduct a screening of probationers assigned to that agency.  
 
 The Agency shall respect the confidential nature of probationers’ status unless provided a  
written release from individual probationers.  
 

The Agency will allow water and rest breaks when appropriate and lunch breaks for full day 
activities.  
  
 The Agency will provide all equipment or supplies needed to perform assignments.  
 
 The Agency has the authority to restrict probationers’ use of cell phones for texting or 



conversation while involved in CSR.    The Agency may dismiss probationers when probationers ignore 
the restriction.  
 
 The Agency will provide a safe work environment and not allow probationers to attempt an 
activity for which they are not suited or qualified or which places probationers at risk. The Agency will 
enforce all safety rules.  The Agency also agrees to provide safety equipment, such as goggles, etc., to 
complete jobs safely.   
 
 The Agency will insure that proper medical care is provided in the event of an accident or injury 
involving a probationer while performing community service, as follows:   In the event of an accident or 
injury, the Agency will summon emergency services as appropriate and notify the CSCD immediately.   
The Agency will provide first aid care for probationers’ injuries with the same efficiency as would be 
done for an Agency employee; however, the Agency shall bear no cost (medical services, workers 
compensation, rehabilitation services, etc.) for any injury incurred by a probationer.  
 

The Agency will immediately notify CSCD of any problems experienced with any probationer.   
CSCD will take prompt action to alleviate the problem.   
 
 The Agency shall reserve the right to terminate the placement of probationers at any time and  
shall notify CSCD of such action as soon as possible and to dismiss probationers for poor performance.  
 
 The Agency agrees that the work performed by probationers must not result in the loss of jobs or 
displacement of paid workers.  
 

The Agency agrees that probationers shall not be involved in any work, job, task or activity that 
could result in the probationers’ access to or direct contact with any alcoholic beverage.  
 

The Agency agrees that probationers shall not be involved with the handling of, or otherwise be 
responsible for, any high value asset(s) or for the collection, handling or safeguarding of money,  

 including cash, personal or travelers checks, money orders, credit card receipts, or any event tickets 
 or coupons sold or exchangeable for any of the above.  

 
CSCD 

 
  CSCD assumes the responsibility of screening all probationers for appropriate placement within  

the Agency and providing probationers with contact information for the agency.  
  

CSCD does not allow sex offender probationers to work in agencies where children are on the  
premises.  
 

  CSCD may conduct field visits to the Agency on a random basis to monitor probationers’ work  
and performance as well as compliance with CSCD community service policies.  
 

CSCD will, upon notification from the Agency, take prompt action to alleviate any problems 
experienced with assigned probationers.  

 
CSCD makes no promise or guarantee regarding the number of scheduled workers who will 

report to an agency/special event or complete their scheduled community service hours at any 
agency/special event.  

 
 
 



 
CONTACTS 
 
Agency 
 

The following has been named as the Agency’s contact person for CSCD concerning the Community  
Service Restitution program:  
 
 
  Agency contact:    __________________________________________________________ 
    

Title:       __________________________________________________________ 
 
  Primary phone number:   _____________________________________________________ 
 
 
 The following Agency person will be signing the probationers’ timesheets: 
 
  Agency contact:    __________________________________________________________ 
    

Title:       __________________________________________________________ 
 
  Primary phone number:   _____________________________________________________ 
 
CSCD 

 
 In order to expedite communications involving problems, questions, project requests, or other 

related matters concerning the Community Service Restitution program, the Agency is to contact the following 
CSCD representative(s): 

 
  Julia Elliott 

Community Supervision Resource Officer 
  Office:   972-548-3669 
  jelliott@co.collin.tx.us  
 
   

Larry Pintar 
Deputy Director 
Office:  972-548-3877 
lpintar@co.collin.tx.us 

 
 
This agreement shall remain in effect until cancelled by either party via email, letter or phone 

contact.     
 

____________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Agency representative/Title     Printed name of Agency Representative  
 
 
__________________________________________   ___________________________________________ 
CSCD Representative/Title     Printed name of CSCD Representative 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: June 14, 2016  Item Number: C 

Department: Animal Control   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: David Dahl  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: June 7, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 

approved minutes/statistical 
report/shelter activity  
 

 
Subject 

 
Consider, and place on file, the Animal Shelter Advisory Board report to City Council regarding meeting held 
on May 11, 2016. 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Consider, and place on file, the Animal Shelter Advisory Board report to City Council regarding meeting held 
on May 11, 2016. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The ASAB met on May 11, 2016.  The attached minutes, statistical report and vet inspection were considered, 
approved and placed on file. This report is being submitted as required by city ordinance.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Wylie Animal Shelter Advisory

CBoard
CALWYLIE

Minutes

Wylie Animal Shelter Advisory Board
January 13, 2016 — 6: 30 pm

City of Wylie City Hall — Council Chambers

300 Country Club Building 100 Wylie Texas 75098

CALL TO ORDER

Announce the presence ofa Quorum.

David Dahl called to order at 6: 30 pm. Board members present: Shelia Patton, David Dahl, Dr.

Chuck Kerin, David Lewis and Amy Nutz.

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Dr. Chuck Kerin.  The Invocation was led by Shelia Patton.

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS

1.  Consider and act upon approval of the Animal Advisory Board minutes of October
14, 2015. ( D. Dahl, ASAB Chair)

Board Action

A motion was made by Dr. Chuck Kerin to accept Animal Shelter Advisory Board minutes of
October 14, 2015 as presented. David Lewis seconded to accept minutes. A vote was taken

and the motion passed unanimously.

2.  Consider and place on file fourth quarter statistical information for shelter

operations. (D. Dahl, ASAB Chair)

Board Action

A motion was made by David Lewis to place into public record the statistical report for the
reporting period of October 1, 2015 thru December 31, 2015. Amy Nutz seconded to place into
public record the statistical report for the reporting period of October 1, 2015 thru December 31,
205. A vote was taken and the motion passed unanimously.

Minutes— January 13, 2016
Wylie Animal Shelter Advisory Board

Page 1



3.  Consider and place on file Veterinarian Inspection for Rabies Quarantine Facilities

and Impoundment/Shelter Facilities. (D. Dahl, ASAB Chair)

Board Action

A motion was made by Amy Nutz to place into public record the Veterinarian Inspection for
Rabies Quarantine Facilities and Impoundment/Shelter Facilities dated December 31, 2015.

David Lewis seconded to place into public record the Veterinarian Inspection for Rabies

Quarantine Facilities and Impoundment/Shelter Facilities dated December 31, 2015.   A vote

was taken and the motion passed unanimously.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

4.  Discussion regarding shelter events and status since previous meeting on
October 14, 2015.

Shelia Patton reports six sterilization transports available from Wylie Animal Control for
residents to low cost animal care provider.  There were two additional transports available for

twenty dollar neuter of dogs and cats to include rabies vaccination from Wylie. Three low cost
vaccination clinics held at the City of Wylie during evening hours.  Thirty one animals have been
through the low cost contracted sterilization program.  These animals were sterilized,

microchipped and given their rabies vaccination if age appropriate.  Age appropriate

vaccinations are given upon intake by staff of City of Wylie besides rabies.  Three extended
evening hours of operation for residents to comply with city registration of pets.  Two animals
have been through foster program. Both animals were bottle fed and since placed.  Three

facility tours were held with question and answer to promote animal care and responsible pet
ownership for our young residents. Animal Control Officers visited areas of high volume calls to
deliver information regarding sterilization and vaccination low cost options.  This is an effort to
promote responsible pet ownership to lower the number of unwanted, stray and abandoned
animas.  Volunteers logged 294.5 hours and service hour programs have logged 550.75 hours.

We are partnered with several programs to offer service hours.  Animals at the facility are
spotlighted twice monthly via the Pet of the Week in the Wylie News.  Facebook for social media

outreach is utilized to highlight lost pets, adoptable pets, stray animals and area events.  The
animal shelter has serviced approximately 79321walk in visitors and residents needing
assistance in 2015. Animal Control Officers have provided 2, 511 calls for service via
dispatched service calls to our residents in 2015.

Chairman David Dahl asks if any board members have questions regarding the events and
status report.  David Lewis asks how many off-site adoption events were held from October 14,
2015 thru December 31, 2015.  Patton reported zero adoption events during this winter time.
Inside events offsite were held earlier in the year.  David Lewis states that he has been in

contact with a lot of people who want to foster but they have been banned from the facility by
director.  Can they be considered to foster?  Chairman Dahl reports this is not a question for this

board and this is a Director Jeff Butters operational question.

5.  Discussion regarding progress of updating of the City of Wylie Ordinance No.
2006-07 Section 4 ( Number of Members/Qualified Appointment/Terms and the City
of Wylie Ordinance No. 2003- 11 Section 18- 128 ( b) Powers and Duties.  ( D. Dahl,

ASAB Chair)

Minutes— January 13, 2016
Wylie Animal Shelter Advisory Board

Page 2



D. Dahl led explanation of progress of updating of City of Wylie ordinances. The City of
Wylie City Council approved Ordinance No. 2015-37 on the

10th

day of November 2015
which is included in the agenda packet.  Dahl references this ordinance which amends City
of Wylie Ordinance No. 2006-07 to clarify the membership and length of member terms of
the animal shelter advisory board and modifies the boards reporting procedure to City
Council.  This ordinance is now specific to one member of the City Council of the City of
Wylie and the Animal Shelter Supervisor of the City of Wylie.    All board members are

appointed by the City Council for a term of two years,  except for the Animal Shelter

Supervisor who shall be a permanent member of the board.  Except for the Animal Shelter

Supervisor,  no member shall serve for more than three consecutive terms.   The board

member will holdover until a qualified board member is appointed if upon the expiration of a

term no qualified replacement has been appointed.   The board shall report through the

chairperson its activities and proposals by submitting to the City Council the approved
minutes of each meeting of the board and copies of all reports of inspections conducted by
the Department of State Health Services, veterinarians or other authorities and all statistical

reports of shelter operations considered and approved by the board.  As the chairperson

David Dahl states he will submit the packet presented and approved to City Council.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion was made by David Lewis and seconded by Shelia Patton to adjourn meeting.  With no
further business before the board, consensus of the board was to adjourn at 7: 03 pm.

r
f

David Dahl, Chairman

Minutes— January 13, 2016
Wylie Animal Shelter Advisory Board

Page 3



Animal Shelter Advisory Committee Report

May 11, 2016

                 January - March 2016

Dogs Cats Others Total

Impounds 117 50 112 279

Owner Surrender 1 3 0 4

Stray 107 9 11 127

Quarantine 0 1 0 1

Safe Keeping 1 0 0 1  

DOA 8 15 64 87

Trapped by resident 0             22*           **37 59 *trapped but evaluated as adoptable

Born at Shelter 0 0 0 0 **total trapped feline 40

Dispositions Dogs Cats Others Total

Return to Owner 72 5 0 77

Adopted 33 18 2 53

Rescued 4 11 3 18  

Euthanized 7 6 29 42

Other 0 0           **16 16

**16 Rehabilitation/relocation

Euthanasia Reason

Behavioral 2 1 0 3

Medical 4 5 7 16

Policy- H.R.R.C            **1 0 4 5 **required rabies testing shipment

Wild Animal 0 0 18 18

Euthanasia for dogs 5.47%

Euthanasia for cats 13.04%

Euthanasia dogs & cats total 7.47%

ACO Calls For Service January 1,2016 thru March 31, 2016: 727            

Dogs at facility at end of report: 12

Dogs at facility at beginning of report: 19

Cats at facility at end of report: 6                        Trapped Wild Feline: 6 at facility 

Cats at facility at beginning of report: 11           Trapped Wild Feline: 6 at facility

 

Euthanasia Rate for Facilty January 1, 2016 thru March 31, 2016   7.47%     

 



Shelter Activity Update:  Information for ASAB meeting held on May 11th, 2016 

Last meeting date of ASAB: January 13, 2016 

Shelia Patton:  City of Wylie Animal Control Supervisor reporting first quarter 2016 

 

· Six sterilization transports for public access from Wylie Animal Control for residents to low cost 
animal care provider.  
In collaboration with PetSmart Charities and Spay Neuter network three additional programs 
available through grants for residents: 
Happy Neuter Year: Get your male dog or cat fixed for $20.00 January 
Beat The Heat:  Get your female cat fixed for $20.00 February 
Community Cats:  Get outdoor cats fixed & vaccinated for free.  
 

· Three low cost vaccination clinics held at the City of Wylie Animal Control during evening hours 
to provide residents access to low cost vaccinations, heartworm testing and preventative 
medication.  Residents can comply with registration of pets as two staff members as well as 
veterinarian and vet assistant are on site.   
 

· Three animals have been through foster program and placed.  
 

· Animal Control Officers visited areas of City of Wylie to distribute event information for low cost 
services.  
 

· Volunteers have logged 179.5 hours and service workers have logged 44.5 hours.   
 

· Pet of the week twice monthly with Wylie News is ongoing.  Facebook for social media outreach 
is still maintained and has proved to be an effective mode of communication for lost pets, 
adoptable animals and information related to the cities pet needs and services.    
 

· Forty nine animals received services through the pre-adoption sterilization program.   
 
 
 
 
  



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: June 14, 2016  Item Number: D 

Department: Public Services   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Mike Sferra  Account Code: N/A 
Date Prepared: May 27, 2016  Budgeted Amount: N/A 
   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon authorizing the City Manager to execute a Rental/Use of Building Facilities Agreement 
with Waterbrook Bible Fellowship for the purpose of conducting Senior Recreation Center activities.  
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to authorize the City Manager to execute a Rental/Use of Building Facilities Agreement with 
Waterbrook Bible Fellowship for the purpose of conducting Senior Recreation Center activities. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The existing Senior Recreation Center (SRC) located at 800 Thomas Street has been rendered unusable due to 
the April 11 hail storm.  Repairs to this City building are currently in progress.  The programs normally 
conducted at the SRC have been temporarily transferred to the Wylie Recreation Center (WRC) located at the 
Municipal Complex.  As summer programs are about to commence at the WRC, staff has searched for an 
alternate location to host the SRC activities.  Representatives of the Waterbrook Bible Fellowship have offered 
the use of their facility until September 2, 2016 at no charge for the purpose of conducting SRC activities.  
Execution of the Rental/Use of Building Facilities Agreement would allow continuation of SRC activities while 
repairs are in progress to the City building.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 













 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: June 14, 2016  Item Number:    E 

Department: WEDC   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Angel Wygant  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: May 31, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider and place on file, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie Economic Development 
Corporation as of April 30, 2016. 
. 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie Economic Development 
Corporation as of April 30, 2016. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Wylie Economic Development Corporation (WEDC) Board of Directors approved the attached financials 
on May 31, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

























 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 2  
 

 

Meeting Date: June 9, 2015  Item Number: 1 
Department: City Secretary   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Carole Ehrlich  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: June 1, 2015  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: Panel Recommendations 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, the recommendations of the 2016 Boards and Commission Council Interview Panel for 
appointments to the Animal Shelter Advisory Board, Construction Code Board, Library Board, Parks and 
Recreation Board, Parks and Recreation Facilities Development Corporation Board (4B), Planning and Zoning 
Commission, Public Arts Advisory Board, Historic Review Commission, Wylie Economic Development 
Corporation, and the Zoning Board of Adjustments to fill board vacancies for a term to begin July 1, 2016 and 
end June 30, 2018/19.  
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve, the recommendations of the 2016 Boards and Commission Council Interview Panel for 
appointments to the Animal Shelter Advisory Board, Construction Code Board, Library Board, Parks and 
Recreation Board, Parks and Recreation Facilities Development Corporation Board (4B), Planning and Zoning 
Commission, Public Arts Advisory Board, Historic Review Commission, Wylie Economic Development 
Corporation, and the Zoning Board of Adjustments to fill board vacancies for a term to begin July 1, 2016 and 
end June 30, 2018/19. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
Article 8, Section 1A of the City Charter authorizes the City Council to appoint members to serve on boards, 
commissions and committees to help carry out the functions and obligations of the City and to make 
recommendations to the City Council.  The City Council has prescribed the purpose, composition, function, 
duties, accountability and the tenure of each board, commission and committee.   
 
The Public Information Officer and City Secretary’s Office began an active campaign to solicit for Board and 
Commission applications by utilizing the Wylie News, eWylie, Facebook, DMN Neighbors go and contacting 
current board and commission members to determine if they wished to seek re-appointment. Staff also utilized 
the City’s Website by offering application submittals on-line.   
 
An interview panel, consisting of three council members was used to conduct interviews of all applicants. All 
applicants were personally contacted to schedule an informal meeting, in open session, with the Boards and 
Commission Council Interview Panel. Council members appointed by the Wylie City Council for 2016 are: 
 



 

 
Mayor pro tem Keith Stephens, Chair; Councilman David Dahl, and Councilwoman Candy Arrington.  The 
Panel met with applicants on Tuesday, May 31, 2016 and Wednesday, June 1, 2016 to conduct interviews and 
deliberate their choices to recommend to the full council. 
  
The Council feels that the entire process is helpful to them in making appointments and offers an opportunity to 
understand some of the visions the applicants have for the community. The 2016 Boards and Commission 
Council Interview Panel have attached their recommendations for Council consideration and action. 
 
In addition to the applicant positions recommended, the panel has recommended replacements should a vacancy 
occur for some of the positions. Some boards with designated alternates were not issued replacements. Vacant 
positions during the year will be filled with current applicants as those vacancies occur. All replacement 
appointments will come before Council for final approval.  
 
The attached recommendations may be made in one motion, if all recommendations are approved by Council.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 2016 INTERVIEW PANEL

FINAL RECOMMENDATIONS

PLACE NAME SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT APPLICANT AWARDED POSITION

ANIMAL SHELTER ADVISORY BOARD - Jeff Butters

1 Chuck Kerin
No  

Brad Abraham, DVM

2 Amy Nutz
No - term limits

Beatrice Cordova

4 David Dahl
Yes

David Dahl

5 David Lewis
No - term limits

Brad Boozer

CONSTRUCTION CODE BOARD - Bret McCullough

Alt Thomas Byers No Brett Swendig

Alt Charles Barton No Robert Reynolds

1 Karyn McGinnis No David Burkhart

2 Dale Davenport Yes Dale Davenport

3 Sunil Verma Yes Sunil Verma

HISTORIC REVIEW COMMISSION -  Renae Ollie

4 Bob Heath Yes Bob Heath

5 Annilee Waterman Yes Mandi Wilson

6 Jennifer Wakefield Yes Sandra Stone

LIBRARY BOARD - Rachel Orozco 

6 Kenneth Cash Yes Kenneth Cash

7 Geraldine Washington No Jesse Meason

PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD - Robert Diaz

1 David White Yes David White

4 Lisa Ulmer No Joni Robinson

6 Emmett Jones Yes Emmett Jones

7 Matt Rose Yes Matt Rose

PARKS AND RECREATION 4B BOARD - Robert Diaz

5 Eric Hogue Yes Eric Hogue

7 David Dahl Yes David Dahl

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION - Renae' Ollie

1
Sonia Ahmed

Yes Sonia Ahmed

4
Ronald Smith

Yes Ronald Smith

5
Randy Owens

Yes Randy Owens

7
David Williams

Yes Roger Myers

PUBLIC ARTS ADVISORY BOARD - Carole Ehrlich

4 Margaret Boyd No Michael Schwerin



 2016 INTERVIEW PANEL

FINAL RECOMMENDATIONS

5 Lynn Grimes Yes Lynn Grimes

6 Lisa Green Yes Lisa Green

7 Brooke Lopez Yes Brooke Lopez

WEDC BOARD -  Sam Satterwhite 

1 Mitch Herzog Yes Mitch Herzog

2 Marvin Fuller Yes Marvin Fuller

Active Replacement
Bryan Brokaw

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS -  Renae' Ollie

2 Jason Potts Yes Jason Potts

3 Andres Gonzalez Yes Andres Gonzalez

4 Kevin Finnell Yes Kevin Finnell

5 Robert Holcomb Yes Robert Holcomb

Alt Karyn McGinnis No Robert Reynolds

Alt Beatrice Cordova



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 2  
 

 

Meeting Date: June 14, 2016  Item Number: 2 
Department: City Secretary   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: City Secretary  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: May 24, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: Ethics Board Applicants 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, the appointments to the City of Wylie Ethics Board for a term to begin July 1, 2016 and 
end June 30, 2017/18.  

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to appoint _______, _______, _______ to serve a two year term from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2018, 
and ______, _______, to serve one year terms from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017, and to appoint _______ and 
________ to serve as alternates for a term of two years from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2018.  

 
Discussion 

 
The Board of Ethics (Board) is created by Wylie Ordinance 2014-19 and serves at the will of the City Council.  
The board shall consist of five (5) regular members and two (2) alternates who will serve no more than one (1) 
term of two (2) years, with the exception of the inception to achieve staggered terms.  The members will be 
resident citizens of the City and may not serve on any other Council appointed Board or Commission during 
their term.  City of Wylie employees may not serve on the Board.  The Board members are required to complete 
Open Meetings Act training and received Certificate of Completion by the first ninety (90) days of first year 
appointment.            
 
The Boards and Commissions Interview Panel, Mayor pro tem Keith Stephens, Chair; Councilman David Dahl, 
and Councilwoman Candy Arrington, met with Ethics Board applicants on Tuesday, May 31, 2016 and 
Wednesday, June 1, 2016 to conduct interviews. 
 
 

 



















 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 2 

 

Meeting Date: June 14, 2016  Item Number: 3 

Department: Planning   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: May 31, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 3 
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon an appeal to the City Council of the Historic Review Commission’s decision to deny renovations to 
relocate a window and door for a commercial structure located at 100 N Ballard Avenue. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to ___________ renovations to relocate a window and door for a commercial structure located at 100 N Ballard 
Avenue. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
OWNER: Taylor and Son Properties, LLC                                                     APPLICANT: Gary Taylor 
 
The applicant has submitted an appeal to the Historic Review Commission’s decision to deny a request to relocate a 
window and door of an existing commercial structure within the Historic Downtown District (DTH).   
 
The applicant states that moving the door south one panel (appx. 3 feet) does not affect the historical value of the 
property.  This is especially true since many of the doors in the downtown area are off-center. The applicant states that it 
is their belief that the decision was prejudicial and without merit.   
 
Section 6.3.C.1 requires design review when substantial renovations are proposed for existing structures within the DTH. 
Substantial Renovation means: alterations to the exterior of existing buildings that change the placement or design of 
windows, doors or other exterior features of the building such as copings or pilasters. 
 
The applicant presented elevations depicting the existing door and the proposed location. The purpose of the relocation is 
to allow more spacing between the entry and the front counter. The use is for a TCBY franchise and floor layout is 
somewhat set based on square footage of the space. 
 
In accordance with codes, there should be a clear space of 48 inches. This measurement is met, but is not ideal and the 
applicant desires to have more clear space between the entry and counter. 
 
In conducting a street view survey (Exhibit C) , staff found several entrances that were off-center. The business 
immediately across the street from the subject property has its entry offset to the left. Of the thirteen entrances on the west 
side of Ballard between Oak and Marble, 5 of the entrances are off center. Of the fifteen entrances on the east side of 
Ballard between Oak and Marble, three of the entrances are off center. 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 

 
HISTORIC REVIEW COMMISSION DISCUSSION: 
The Commission discussed at great length the off-set of the door. Discussions focused on the relocation of the door and 
window in that it was not in tune with historic commercial buildings and that the change was too significant. Other 
options discussed included relocating the main entry to the south side of the building on Oak. The applicant stated that 
would not be favorable. The Commission also asked if the applicant had discussed with TCBY any alternate floor plan 
layouts that would allow the door to remain as is. The applicant stated that their preference of course was to have only 
interior modifications. However, to have a more sufficient interior flow was to relocate the door. 
 
A motion to approve the request failed by a vote of 3-3 by The Historic Review Commission. 
 
  

 





rollie
Typewritten Text
EHIBIT "A"





 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: June 14, 2016  Item Number: 4 

Department: Engineering   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Engineering  Account Code: N/A 
Date Prepared: June 6, 2016  Budgeted Amount: N/A 
   Exhibits: Display, easement 
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon a residential sewer service connection for the property located at 2205 East Stone Road 
which is located in the ETJ of the City of Wylie. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve one residential sewer service connection for the property located at 2205 East Stone Road 
which is located in the ETJ of the City of Wylie. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Kreymer Park development is located on the east side of Wylie along East Stone Road as shown on the 
attached display.  To provide sewer service to the development, a sewer line extension or the construction of a 
sewer lift station is required.  Staff prefers a sewer line extension due to the reduced maintenance and utility 
cost over the life of the facility.   
 
The developer acquired offsite easements to connect to a City of Wylie sewer line located on the south side of 
E. Stone Road.  The alignment crosses two properties which are located in the ETJ.  The previous property 
owner, Robert Kreymer, acquired the necessary offsite easements and an easement agreement was executed by 
Mr. Kreymer and the property owner at 2205 E. Stone Road.   The City was not aware of this agreement and not 
a party to the agreement – it is between the property owner and the developer.  The agreement states that two 
sewer taps would be constructed “plus a hook up at the house to the sewer line will be completed if requested”.  
The property owner executed the easement document and it has been filed with the County.   
 
Ordinance 2008-24 states “It shall be the policy of the City to not extend sewer lines or construct sewer mains 
to provide new sewer services to properties within the City’s ETJ”.  The property owner has stated that they 
would not have granted the easement unless they could connect to the sewer line.   
 
 
     
 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 2008-24

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WYLIE,  TEXAS,  AMENDING

CHAPTER 114 UTILITIES),    ARTICLE II UTILITY MAIN

EXTENSIONS)  OF WYLIE'S CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE

CITY OF WYLIE,    TEXAS;    ESTABLISHING THE POLICY

REGARDING THE EXTENSION OF SEWER LINES TO PROPERTY

IN CITY'S ETJ;  PROVIDING FOR REPEALING,  SAVINGS AND

SEVERABILITY CLAUSES;     AND PROVIDING FOR AN

EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas ("City Council") has investigated
and determined that it would be advantageous and beneficial to the citizens of the City of Wylie,
Texas  ("Wylie")  to amend Chapter 114  (Utilities),  Article II(Utility Main Extensions)  of Wylie's
Code of Ordinances of the City of Wyle;  and

WHEREAS,  the City Council has investigated and determined that it is in the best interest

of the City and its citizens to establish a policy regarding the extension of sewer lines to property in

the City's ETJ;  and

WHEREAS,  the City Council has further investigated and determined that it shall be the

policy of the City to not extend sewer lines or construct sewer mains to provide new sewer services

to properties within the City's ETJ unless such properties are receiving water supply from the City;
and

WHEREAS,  the City Council has further investigated and determined that it would

preserve and enhance the quality of life for citizens and be advantageous to the welfare of all

citizens to amend Chapter 114  (Utilities),  Article II  (Utility Main Extensions)  of the Code of

Ordinances of the City of Wylie,  as set forth herein.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY

OF WYLIE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1:  Findings Incorporated.  The findings set forth above are incorporated into the

body of this Ordinance as if fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2:  Amendment to Cha~ter 114  (Utilities),  Article II  (Utilitv Main Extensions).

Amendment to Chapter 114  (Utilities),  Article II(Utility Main Extensions)  of the Code of

Ordinances is hereby amended by adding a new Section 114-27  (Extension of Sewer Lines and

Construction of Sewer Mains in ETJ) to read as follows:

Sec.  114-27 Extension of Sewer Lines and Construction of Sewer Mains in ETJ

Is shall be the policy of the City to not extend sewer lines or construct sewer

mains to provide new sewer services to properties within the City's ETJ.

Ordinance No. 2008-24

Amending Wylie's Code of Ordinances

Article II - Utility Main Extensions) Page 1

iazi2.vi



SECTION 3:     Savings/R~ealin~i Clause.   All provisions of Wylie's Code of Ordinances

shall remain in full force and effect,  save and except as amended by this or any other ordinance.  All

provisions of any ordinance in contlict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent they
are in conflict;  but such repeal shall not abate any pending prosecution for violation of the repealed

ordinance,  nor shall the repeal prevent a prosecution from being commenced for any violation if

occurring prior to the repeal of the ordinance.   Any remaining portions of said ordinances shall

remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4:    Severabilitv.   Should any section,  subsection,  sentence,  clause or phrase of

this Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction,  it is

expressly provided that any and all remaining portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force

and effect.   Wylie hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance,  and each section,

subsection,  clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections,

subsections,  sentences,  clauses and phrases be declared unconstitutional or invalid.

SECTION 5:     Effective Date.   This Ordinance shall become effective from and after its

adoption and publication as required by law and the City Charter.

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

WYLIE, TEXAS on this 13h̀ day of May, 2008.

j  ?
y

J~     IWIo~y~iy`    ayor

y f~```aa~    

i~,, f
ATTEST:

y~~

lyf°~aF~_a ~
s F

YCyr E ` T~~P~xue

Ca ole Ehrlich C~ty Secretary l~~,i~++'''`~

Dateo~ublication in The W,~lie News - May 21, 2008

Ordinance No. 2008-?4

Amending Wylie's Code of Ordinances

Article II  - Utility Main Extensions) Page 2

si-~212.~•~



CS~S Media,  inc.

R~~je ~Fartttergbille ~imeg • Murphy Monitor • The Princeton Herald  • The Sachse News • THE WYLIE NEWS

rC
ti~l~  ,STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF COLLIN

Before me,  the undersigned authority,  on this day personally appeared Chad Engbrock,

publisher of The Wylie News,  a newspaper regularly published in Collin County,  Texas and

having general circulation in Collin County,  Texas,  who being by me duly sworn,  deposed and

says that the foregoing attached

City of Wylie -Ordinance No. 2008-23 and 2008-24

was published in said newspaper on the following dates, to-wit:

May 21, 2008.

Chad Engbrock, Publisher

S~

Subscribed and sworn before me on this, the day of 2008

to certify which witness my hand and seal of office.

RYeye;, MARY SWANK j
Notary Public, State of 7exas f  (fr  'G(~,r'„~     My Commission Expires

f af ~E:~°~yeptember 22, 2ot o Notar Public in and for

The State of Texas

9 a
My commission expires

RECEdVED

JUN 0 5 2008

FINANCE

Murphy/Sachse/Wylie Office • ll0 N. Ballard • P.O. Box 369 • Wylie, TX 75098 • 972-442-5515 • fax9'72-442-4318

Fazmersville/Princeton Office • 101 S. Main • P.O. Box 512 • Farme~sville, 7'X 75442 • 972-784-6397 • fax 972-782-7023



May 21 - 22 , 2008 -'THE Wn-~ N~WS - Section B- Page 5

ORDINANCE
NO. 2t108-24

AN ORDINANCE OF  'Tf~

CTTY OF WYLIE>  T'EXAS,

AMENDING CHAP'TER 114

UTILITIES),  ARTICLE II

U'TILITY MAIN EXTEN-

SIONS) OF WY1-IE'S CODE

OF ORDINANCES OF TI-IE

CTTY OF WYLIE,  'TEXAS;

ESTABLISHING THE POLI-

Cy REGARDING THE

EXTENSION OF SEWER

LINES TO PROPERTY IN

CTTY'S ETJ;  PROVIDING
FOR REPEALING>   SAV-

INGS AND SEVERABII-TTY
CLAUSES;  AND PROVID-

ING FOR AN EFFECrIVE
DATE OF THIS ORDI-

NANCE•

John Mondy> Mayor
ATTEST:

Carole F2u'lich,
City SecretarY

1=1t-339-62li



















KREYMER PARK

OFFSITE SANITARY
SEWER

SUBJECT
PROPERTY



GERARDO SANCHEZ and BERTHA J.
SANCHEZ

DOC No 20140605000565530
O.P.R.C.C.T.

CARROL CALVIN HOLLEY and
BEVERLY KAY HOLLEY

VOLUME 2387, PAGE 828
D.R.C.C.T.

KATHLEEN M. KERIN
VOLUME 4770, PAGE 1994

D.R.C.C.T.

WILLIAM J. HUBENY and PHYLLIS J. HUBENY
FILE NO. 91-0067883

D.R.C.C.T.

JOHN and YANYU DUAN ENGLAR
DOC No 20131230001694250

GUY L. CATES and ELAINE

INSTRUMENT NO.
20070627000881390

JOHN A. YATES, et ux
FILE NO. 96-0070802

JOE TOLLESON, et ux
VOLUME 4298, PAGE 1653

D.R.C.C.T.

RICHARD J. WHITE, JR. and ALICIA D.
WHITE

DOC No 20140924001039740
O.P.R.C.C.T.

ABBY GAY SANDOVAL
VOLUME 5780, PAGE 715



CIVIL ENGINEERING   SURVEYING

dietz

















C37.0

W
A

T
E

R
 
&

 
S

A
N

I
T

A
R

Y
 
S

E
W

E
R

 
P

L
A

N

* See Standard Detail Sheet STD-14_R

for placement of proposed Fire Hydrant

relative to proposed back of curb. 



WESLEY G. JONES
FILE NO. 96-0017643

D.R.C.C.T.

GERARDO SANCHEZ and BERTHA J.
SANCHEZ

DOC No 20140605000565530
O.P.R.C.C.T.

CARROL CALVIN HOLLEY and
BEVERLY KAY HOLLEY

VOLUME 2387, PAGE 828
D.R.C.C.T.

KATHLEEN M. KERIN
VOLUME 4770, PAGE 1994

D.R.C.C.T.



CIVIL ENGINEERING   SURVEYING

dietz

















C38.0

W
A

T
E

R
 
&

 
S

A
N

I
T

A
R

Y
 
S

E
W

E
R

 
P

L
A

N

* See Standard Detail Sheet STD-14_R

for placement of proposed Fire Hydrant

relative to proposed back of curb. 



WILLIAM J. HUBENY and PHYLLIS J. HUBENY
FILE NO. 91-0067883

D.R.C.C.T.

MARK D. AND
G. MARIE VERKLER

JULIE C. KILGORE
AND GEOFF M. KILGORE



CIVIL ENGINEERING   SURVEYING

dietz

















C39.0

W
A

T
E

R
 
&

 
S

A
N

I
T

A
R

Y
 
S

E
W

E
R

 
P

L
A

N

* See Standard Detail Sheet STD-14_R

for placement of proposed Fire Hydrant

relative to proposed back of curb. 

MATCHLINE SEE THIS SHEET

MATCHLINE SEE THIS SHEET



460

465

470

475

480

485

490

495

500

11+50 12+00 12+50 13+00 13+50 14+00 14+50 15+00 15+50 16+00 16+50 17+00

465

470

475

480

485

490

495

500

505

0+50 1+00 1+50 2+00 2+50 3+00 3+50 4+00 4+50 5+00 5+50

460

465

470

475

480

485

490

495

0+50 1+00 1+50 2+00 2+50 3+00 3+50 4+00 4+50 5+00 5+50 6+00 6+50 7+00 7+50 8+00 8+50 9+00 9+50 10+00 10+50 11+00 11+50



CIVIL ENGINEERING   SURVEYING

dietz

















C40.0

S
A

N
I
T

A
R

Y
 
S

E
W

E
R

 
P

R
O

F
I
L

E

L
I
N

E
 
S

S
-
1
 
&

 
S

S
-
2

S
A

N
I
T

A
R

Y
 
S

E
W

E
R

 
P

R
O

F
I
L
E

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
S

T
A

.
 
1
1
+

5
0
.
0
0
 
S

E
E

 
B

E
L
O

W

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
S

T
A

.
 
1
1
+

5
0
.
0
0
 
S

E
E

 
A

B
O

V
E

11+00

480

485

490

475

465

470

460

11+50

480

485

490

475

465

470

460

11+50

495

480

485

490

475

465

470

495

500

5+50

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
S

T
A

.
 
1
1
+

5
0
.
0
0
 
S

E
E

 
S

H
E

E
T

 
C

4
1
.
0



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: June 14, 2016  Item Number: 5 

Department: City Manager   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Mindy Manson  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: June 2, 2016    

   Exhibits: Draft ILA 
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon authorizing the City Manager to execute an Interlocal Agreement between the City of Wylie and 
the Dallas Area Rapid Transit Bus Service for the provision of transit services for Wylie citizens who are 65 years of age 
or older or who have a disability through September 30th, 2017. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Consider approval authorizing the City Manager to execute an Interlocal Agreement between the City of Wylie and the 
Dallas Area Rapid Transit Bus Service for the provision of transit services for Wylie citizens who are 65 years of age or 
older or who have a disability through September 30th, 2017. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The City of Wylie has allocated $2,500 per month since the FY 14-15 Budget for transit services for residents who are 65 
years of age or older or who have disabilities.  Initially the service was provided by the Texoma Area Paratransit Services 
(TAPS) agency to some cities in Collin County including Wylie, Allen, Fairview and McKinney. TAPS encountered 
financial issues and officially discontinued services in Collin County in December 2015.  In an effort to continue to 
provide the service, the North Central Texas Council of Governments (COG) asked DART to step in to temporarily 
continue the service for 90 days to allow time for each entity to evaluate how, or if, to continue the transit services.  
Services were provided to Wylie, Allen and Fairview, with McKinney pursuing other avenues.  Subsequent to that, DART 
received a grant from Toyota for $1 million dollars for the specific purpose of continuing the paratransit services in Collin 
County.  The Regional Transportation Council (RTC) which is the policy and funding approval arm of the COG’s 
regional transportation planning function approved an additional $650,000 in federal funding to match the Toyota grant.   
 
As proposed, DART would extend the current service which is an on-demand dedicated vehicle (the small busses utilized 
by TAPS) until September of this year and then convert to a lower cost taxi voucher program.  The riders would still be 
required to schedule trips a day in advance but the taxi voucher system provides for faster and more direct trips for the 
users and it provides for significant savings in the capital costs associated with a dedicated vehicle system.  Participation 
in this program does not require Wylie to hold an election or dedicate sales tax revenues to DART.  Governmental entities 
may contract with DART for public transportation services without becoming part of the service area.  Wylie’s obligation 
as set out in the Interlocal Agreement is to continue to fund the program in the amount of $2,500 per month for the term of 
the ILA through September of 2017, assist in marketing the services to our residents and cooperate with DART’s 
consultants in the preparation of a Collin County Service and Financial Plan for transit services in Collin County.  The 
City of Allen has approved the ILA for services in their community.  Staff will have an update on the status of Fairview’s 
plans at the Council meeting. 
 
 



1 
 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  }        
                       
                                           }             KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 
 
COUNTY OF DALLAS   } 
 

INTERLOCAL PUBLIC TRANSIT SERVICE AGREEMENT  
THIS AGREEMENT, (“Agreement”) by and between Dallas Area Rapid Transit Bus Service, 
LGC (“LGC”), a Texas local government corporation organized and existing pursuant to 
Subchapter D of Chapter 431 of the Texas Transportation Code,  , and the City of Wylie, Texas 
(hereafter referred to as “CITY”) a Texas municipal corporation whose address is _________. 
Wylie, TX (collectively, referred as the “the Parties” or individually, as a “Party”). 
 

W I T N E S S E T H: 
 
WHEREAS, ,the LGC  has begun  demand responsive transportation program within Collin 
County that is available to residents of CITY who are 65 years of age or older or who have a 
disability (hereafter referred to as the “SERVICE”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the LGC has received a grant from a private corporation for the purpose of funding 
the Service and the LGC anticipates additional grant funding for the Service from the North 
Central Texas Council of Government; and 
 
WHEREAS, the LGC anticipates receipt of grant funding  to  prepare or cause to be prepared a 
County-wide Service and Financial plan  within three years of SERVICE as required under 
Board Policy III.07; and 
 
 
 
 
WHEREAS, CITY may reduce the amount that CITY residents pay for the SERVICE through 
this Agreement. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained 
herein, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows: 
 

1. Term and Termination   
 

1.01. The term of this Agreement shall begin on the 31st day of May 2016 and terminate 
at midnight on the 30th day of September, 2017 unless earlier terminated as herein provided (“the 
Term”).  
 



2 
 

1.02. In addition to any other termination provision contained herein, either Party shall 
have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving the other Party 120 calendar days advance 
written notice of termination.   
 

1.03  In the event that either Party shall fail to perform any of their respective material 
obligations under this Agreement, the non-defaulting Party shall have the right to terminate this 
Agreement if the defaulting Party has not cured any such failure to perform  within thirty (30) 
calendar  days following written notice by non-defaulting Party of such failure.   
 

1.04  In the event that CITY fails to make any payment required by Section 5.04 of this 
Agreement, LGC shall have the option, at its sole discretion, to suspend such SERVICE within 
CITY or require that residents of the City pay a higher fare or percentage share of taxi vouchers 
for the SERVICE.  The suspension  or revised user fees may continue until payments from the 
CITY resume.  
 

2.   Service Description 
 

2.01. SERVICE includes weekday contract demand responsive service as operated by the 
LGC contractor.  During the term of this Agreement, the SERVICE may be replaced with a taxi 
voucher subsidy program to provide accessible public transportation services for the eligible 
residents of Collin County including CITY. 
 

2.02. Except as may be limited in accordance with Section 1.04, SERVICE shall be 
available to residents of Collin County who are 65 years of age or older or who have a disability 
and who have no access to alternative private or public transportation. 

  
2.03. Eligible users of SERVICE provided under this Agreement will be required to pay a 

fare per trip and/or percentage share of the voucher subsidy value provided for the Service. 
 

2.04. Eligible users of SERVICE shall be required to schedule all ride requests at least 
one service day in advance between the hours of 8:00 am and 5:00 pm on weekdays. 

 
2.05.  SERVICE shall require that users who fail to cancel a scheduled trip at least one 

hour  in advance of the pickup time shall pay a fee as required by the LGC. 
 

4.  LGC Duties and Responsibilities  
 

4.01. LGC shall cause to be provided any contractor to provide the SERVICE including 
vehicles, drivers, supervisors, call center and scheduling staff, and any other staff or services 
required to provide the SERVICE; 
 

4.02. LGC shall cause its contractor to clean, fuel and otherwise maintain any vehicles 
needed to provide a demand responsive service.  
 



3 
 

4.03. LGC shall cause to be provided any taxi services, voucher management services, 
technology, software or other services, supplies, or equipment necessary to operate a user side 
taxi voucher program. 

 
4.04. LGC shall be responsible for customer information, complaint resolution, data 

collection, accounting, passenger ridership, invoicing, reconciliation of all invoices, and payment 
of contractors and suppliers. 
 

4.05. Performance Measures and Reporting.  LGC shall provide CITY with monthly 
information regarding ridership, on-time performance of the SERVICE, costs, and number of 
users within 30 days of receipt of such information from the contract provider. 
 

4.06. LGC shall convene periodic meetings with CITY staff to discuss the SERVICE.  
 

4.07. LGC shall cause to be prepared a Transit Service and Financial plans for Collin 
County as required by Policy III.07 during the term of this Agreement. It is anticipated that the 
Transit Service and Financial plans for Collin County will include CITY.  
    

4.11.  LGC will distribute and analyze any surveys of users of SERVICE if required to 
evaluate the SERVICE.  CITY may provide input regarding the design of the survey instruments. 
Results of any surveys shall be provided to CITY. 
 
 

5. CITY Duties and Responsibilities  
 

5.01. CITY shall agree to allow the LGC to operate the Service on CITY streets including 
contract demand responsive service or taxi services. 
 
 

5.02. CITY shall assist in marketing and communications of SERVICE to residents using 
the CITY website, resident newsletters, or other methods of communication controlled by the 
CITY to inform residents about SERVICE. 

 
5.03 CITY shall cooperate with the LGC and LGC’s consultants to prepare a Collin 

County Service and Financial Plan as required by DART Policy III.07. Cooperation shall include 
participating on policy, stakeholder and technical advisory committees, providing information 
about CITY economic development, demographic projections, and financial projections, and 
reviewing and commenting on the Collin County Service Plan as required under DART Policy. 
 

5.04. Commencing June 1, 2016, and on the first day of every month thereafter during the 
term hereof, CITY shall pay LGC $2,500 as the CITY’s share of the transportation program to 
the following address: 
 

Dallas Area Rapid Transit 
Accounts Receivable 
P.O. Box 840009 



4 
 

Dallas, TX  75284-0009. 
 
Any payments made under this Agreement shall be made from revenues currently available to 
the Parties.   The provisions of Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code shall apply to 
payments under this Agreement.   The amount due hereunder is subject to change in the event 
that CITY requests a change in the program or LGC grant funds are depleted and such change is 
approved and implemented as specified above.   
 

6.  Joint Marketing and Communications.  The Parties acknowledge that marketing and 
communications regarding the SERVICE may require the use of marks and logos that are owned 
by each of the Parties.  The Parties agree to such limited use of their individually owned or 
registered marks, logos, and trade names in connection with providing and promoting the 
SERVICE under this Agreement.  Any right to use such marks and logos shall terminate upon 
the termination or expiration of this Agreement.  
 

7. Force Majeure.  LGC shall at all times use reasonable commercial efforts to provide or 
cause the SERVICE to be provided continuously, however, LGC warrant or guarantee 
uninterrupted Service and neither shall be liable for any special, direct or consequential damages 
relating to or arising from an interruption in Service. The obligations of LGC to perform under 
this Agreement shall be suspended to the extent that either or both are unable to perform as a 
result of causes beyond the respective Party’s reasonable control and without such Party’s fault 
or negligence, including but not limited to,  equipment breakdown, accidents, acts of nature and 
governmental action. In such event, LGC shall use reasonable efforts to eliminate the cause as 
quickly as possible. 
 

8. Planning .  On July 1, 2017, LGC shall provide a projected pricing schedule for 
continuation of the SERVICE beyond the Term. CITY shall notify DART in the event that, prior 
to July 1, 2017, CITY has determined to not continue participate in providing funding for the 
SERVICE after September 30, 2017. .   

   
9. Audit and Retention of Records. Any Party shall have the right to request an audit of 

another Party’s records related to the operation of the Service.  The Parties shall retain adequate 
records for auditing purposes for a period of three years after final payment hereunder. 
 

      

 
.10. Indemnifications      

 
10.01.  To the extent permitted by applicable law, LGC shall defend, indemnify and hold 

CITY, and its officers, employees, visitors and contractors, harmless from all loss, cost and 
expense by reason of injury (including death), to any person, or damage to property, arising out 
of or from any accident or other occurrence taking place during the performance of this 
Agreement, which injury or damage results from negligence on the part of LGC, its agents, 
employees, or contractors.  
 



5 
 

 
10.02.  To the extent permitted by applicable law, CITY shall defend, indemnify and hold  

LGC, its directors, officers, employees and contractors, harmless from all loss, cost and expense 
by reason of injury, (including death), to any person, or damage to property, arising out of or 
from any accident or other occurrence taking place during the performance of this Agreement, 
which injury or damage results from negligence on the part of CITY, its agents, employees or 
contractors.  

 
10.03.   CITY hereby releases, indemnifies, defend and holds DART harmless from all 

loss, cost and expense by reason of injury, (including death), to any person, or damage to 
property, arising out of or from any accident or other occurrence taking place during the 
performance of this Agreement, which injury or damage results from any negligence or 
misconduct on the part of the indemnifying Party or its agents, employees or contractors, 
whether now known or otherwise. In the event of any third party claim against DART arising out 
of the terms of this  Agreement, the Parties shall jointly provide any necessary defense with 
counsel reasonably acceptable to DART so as to eliminate liability on the part of DART, it being 
acknowledged that DART is not a Party to this Agreement.     
 

10.04. In the event of joint or concurring negligence or fault of both Parties, liability, if 
any, shall be apportioned comparatively in accordance with the law of the State of Texas. The 
provisions of this Section are solely for the benefit of the Parties hereto and not intended to 
create or grant any rights, contractual or other vise, to any other person or entity, nor limit the 
right of LGC, or CITY to assert any governmental immunity defense to any claim of another 
Party or entity.  The provisions of this Section 11 shall survive termination or expiration of this 
Agreement. 
 

11. Miscellaneous Provisions. 
 

11.01. Notices.  Any notice by any Party shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have 
been duly given only if delivered personally or sent by United States mail, certified, return 
receipt requested, in a postage paid envelope addressed to the Parties as  set out below: 
 

LGC: 
 c/o  DALLAS AREA RAPID TRANSIT 
 P.O. Box 660163 

            Dallas, Texas 75266-7210 
           Attention: Todd Plesko  
            Vice President, Planning and Development 
 
 

CITY:  
City of Wylie 
 

             Wylie, TX  
 

Attention:  



6 
 

City Manager 
 
With a copy to: 
 
City Attorney 
City of Wylie 
Wylie, Texas  

 
A Party may designate another address by giving notice thereof to the other Parties. 
 

11.02. Binding Effect. The provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure 
to the benefit of the Parties and their respective successors and permitted assigns.  There shall be 
no third party beneficiaries of this Agreement. 
 

11.03. Fiscal Funding.  CITY is a political subdivision of the State of Texas (or creation 
thereof).  CITY shall have the right, upon the failure of the governing body of CITY to 
appropriate sufficient finances to fund of this Agreement, to terminate this Agreement as of the 
effective date of such lack of fiscal funding.  When exercising this right, CITY shall give notice 
to LGC of any such failure of funding at the earliest possible time.   
 

11.04.  Construction and Drafting. The paragraph headings in this Agreement are 
intended for convenience only and shall not be taken into consideration in the construction or 
interpretation of this Agreement. Whenever used herein, unless the context otherwise provides, 
the singular number shall include the plural, the plural the singular, and the use of any gender 
shall include all other genders. Both Parties have participated in the drafting hereof and 
accordingly no party shall be given credit therefor in the interpretation of this Agreement. 
 

11.05. Partial Invalidity. Any portion of this Agreement being declared by law to be 
invalid shall not invalidate the remaining provisions which shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

11.06. Merger and Amendment. This instrument constitutes the entire agreement of the 
Parties with respect to the matters contemplated herein and it may be modified or amended only 
in writing, signed by all parties hereto and in accordance with the terms hereof. 
 
             11.07. No partnerships or Joint Enterprise.  It is mutually understood and agreed that this 
Agreement is intended by the Parties to establish only an independent contractual relationship 
and is not intended to create a partnership or joint venture between the Parties. 
 
             11.08. Use of Contractors.  Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent a Party from using a 
contractor or agent to perform the duties and responsibilities contemplated by this Agreement. 
 

11.09. Exhibits and Attachments.  The exhibits attached to this Agreement are 
incorporated by reference as if written word for word herein.  In the event of conflict between the 
exhibits and this Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall prevail. 
 
           11.10. Assignment.  No Party may assign  its rights and obligations or either under this 
Agreement, in whole or in part, without first obtaining the prior written consent of the other 



7 
 

Party, which consent may be withheld for any reason.  No assignee or successor may further 
assign, in whole or in part, its rights and obligations without prior written consent of the other 
Party to this Agreement at the time of further assignment.  
 
 11.11  Incorporation of Recitations.  The recitations and “whereas” provisions of this 
Agreement are incorporated herein as part of this Agreement for all purposes.   
 
 11.12  DART Board Policy.  The Provisions of the DART Board Policy are incorporated 
herein and binding on the Parties hereto. Any renewal of this Agreement must be approved by 
each Party and the DART Board of Directors regardless of whether the Agreement complies with 
DART policies. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement in multiple originals 
as of the ______ day of ____________, 2016. 
 
DALLAS AREA RAPID TRANSIT BUS SERVICE, LGC 
 

By: _________________________________ 
_____________________ 

_____________________ 

City of Wylie 
 

By: __________________________________ 
 
City Manager 

 

 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

Meeting Date: June 14, 2016  Item Number: 6 
Department: City Secretary   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: City Secretary  Account Code: N/A 

Date Prepared: May 24, 2016  Budgeted Amount: 
Budgeted in individual 
departments 

   Exhibits: 
Resolution & Publication Cost 
Summary 

 
Subject 

 
Review and consider and act upon Resolution No. 2016-01(R) passed January 12, 2016, establishing a public 
newspaper of general circulation to be the “Official Newspaper” for the City of Wylie.  
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to repeal/continue Resolution No. 2016-01(R) establishing the Wylie News as the “Official Newspaper” 
of the City of Wylie for 2016. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
Resolution 2016-01(R) was passed by the Wylie City Council on January 12, 2016.  At the time of passage 
Council requested the resolution be reviewed in six months.  Staff is bringing the item back for further review.  
Council may continue the current resolution for the remainder of 2016 or repeal the resolution and adopt a new 
resolution naming another newspaper of general circulation for the remainder of the year.  
 
Background 
Texas Local Government Code, §52.004 states that at the beginning of each fiscal year, municipalities must 
designate an official newspaper. This must be done as soon as practicable. The municipality shall contract with 
the newspaper designated by ordinance or resolution.   
 
There are two requirements that must be met for a newspaper to meet the statutory requirements as a newspaper 
of general circulation.  (a) Designating Official Newspaper. The publication must be a newspaper as defined by 
§ 2051.044, Government Code. The section defines the term newspaper as: 
 

§ 2051.044, (a) 
 
(1) any newspaper devoting not less than 25% of its total column lineage to the carrying of items    

of general interest  
 
 



Page 2 of 2 

(2)  published not less frequently than once each week,  

(3)  entered as second class postal matter in the county where published  

(4) Having been published regularly and continuously not less than twelve (12) months prior to 
the making of any publication... 

 
 
2051.044, (b) Publication of Notice in Newspaper. Where a law which requires or authorizes the publication of 
a notice in a newspaper by a municipality, and does not specify the manner of the publication, including the 
number of times that the notice is required to be published and the period during which the notice is required to 
be published, the above requirements pertain; additionally a municipality shall publish notices in a newspaper 
that is published in the municipality, and which meets the above requirements and will publish the notice at or 
below the legal rate. If no newspaper published in the municipality meets these requirements, then the 
municipality shall publish the notice in a newspaper that is published in the county in which the municipality is 
located and will charge the legal rate or a lower rate. GC §2051.048.  
 
Publication rates for the Wylie News have not varied from last year; the Dallas Morning News has changed 
from the Zoned Editions (Collin, Dallas Rockwall readers in zip code 75098) to the NeighborsGo-
Plano/Murphy/Wylie Edition reaching readers in zip code 75098 in all three counties. Some legal notices 
require that the notice be published in all counties within the incorporated city; in this case the city attorney’s 
office has noted that it is best to publish these notices in the three county edition (NeighborsGo) of the Dallas 
Morning News as well as the Wylie News.  
 
The City of Wylie Home Rule Charter additionally states in Article X1, Section 2; The City Council shall 
declare an official newspaper of general circulation in the City.  All captions of ordinances, notices and other 
matters required to be published by this charter, by City ordinances, or by the constitution and laws of the State 
of Texas, shall be published in this official newspaper.  
 
The Wylie News and the DMN NeighborsGo both meet the criteria for the Official Newspaper as provided by 
the statute. The NeighborsGo provides the most cost efficient legal notice fees while the Wylie News reports the 
highest circulation numbers.  The Wylie News is currently the official newspaper for the City.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



h 

/ 

- 
RESOLUTION  NO. 2016-0l(R) 

 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, 
TEXAS, ESTABLISHING  A PUBLIC NEWSPAPER OF GENERAL 
CIRCULATION TO BE THE OFFICIAL NEWSPAPER FOR THE CITY OF 
WYLIE. 

 
WHEREAS, Section 52.004, Local Government Code. requires the City Council of the City 

of Wylie. Texas ("City Council") to determine. by ordinance or resolution, a public newspaper to be 
the official newspaper for the City of Wylie. Texas ("Wylie"); and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the Wylie News is a public newspaper of general 

circulation and: 
(1) devotes not less than 25% of its total column lineage to general interest items; 
(2) is published at least once a week; 
(3) is entered as 2nd  class postal matter in the county where published; 
(4) has been published regularly and continuously for at least 12 months before the 

governmental entity or representative publishes notice; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the Wylie News is a publication that meets all of the 
criteria legally required of an officially designated newspaper for the City of Wylie; and 

 
-  NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 
 

(1)  The Wylie News is designated as the official newspaper for the City of Wylie for Fiscal 
Year 2016, commencing January L 2016. 

 

 
(2)  This Resolution is effective immediately upon passage. 

 

 
DULY PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, on 
this 121

 day of January. 2016. 
 
 

! 

 
 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

\{ '. ,, >:  -; /· ,:· ./: 
Resolution  No. 20 !6-0 I (R) Establishing Official  Newspape \f· -- .   · -  ::J-({;;1/ 

 
 
Page 1 of 1 

:: SJ" . - 
.....:::-:·-:::;..         '. . . 

:-- 



- 

PUBLICATION  COST  SUMMARY 
Dallas Morning News 
Wylie News January 

2016 
 
 

DALLAS MORNING NEWS (COLLIN COUNTY AND METRO EAST SECTION) 
 

Legal Notices (Ordinance Captions. Public Hearings  P& Z) 

Full Dallas Morning News Open   $14.00  per line/$35  liner-$45  display online 

Full Dallas Morning News ($3.000/yr)   $5.50  per line/$35  liner-$45  display online 

Classified  Rates (Election  Notices)  Full DMN only   $14.00  per line/$35  liner-$45  display online 

With Contract ($3.000/yr.)   $5.50  per line/$35  lincr-$45 display online 

Display Rates (Budget/Tax Notices)  Open  $2.800.00* (1/4 page-Mon. Tues. Wed) 
$3.300.00* (1/4 page-Sunday) 

*These rates will be changing  but I  will honor the rate for the 2015 budget/tax  year 
 

 
NeighborsGo- Plano/Murphy/Wylie Edition 

 

 
Legal Notices (Ordinance Captions. Public Hearings  P& Z) 

 
NeighborsGo  Classified  $1.11  per line/$35  liner-$45  display online 

 
NeighborsGo  Classified  Rates (Election  Notices)  $1.11  per line or $15.54  per inch 

/$351iner-$45 display online 
 

 
Display Rates (Budget/Tax Notices)  Open  $400 per edition  ( 112 page-Friday  only) 

 
 
 

THE WYLIE  NEWS (EFFECTIVE JA"'I. 1, 2015) 
 

Legal Notices (Ordinance Captions, Public Hearings  P& Z) 

Open (no contracts  available)  $2.56 per line (display  online included) 

Classified  Rates (Election  Notices)  $14.39  per column  inch (display  online, based 
on 8 columns  per page, included  in price) 

 
Display Rates (Budget/Tax Notices)  $14.49  per column  inch (includes digital e- 

editions) 
 
 
 

CIRCULATION WITHIN THE CITY 
 

 
Dallas Morning  News (for zip code 75098)  2, 782 (Mon/Sat  paper) 

4,258  (A vg. Circulation Sunday) 



The Wylie News (Wylie)  6,709 (The Wylie News) 
Includes circulation in Collin, Dallas and Rockwall counties 

Murphy/Sachse/Wylie editions  -
 

The Wylie News -Notices are published in the 10,758 (total eire., Wylie/Sachse/Murphy) 
 
 
 

Public notices are also included in Wylie News Online which had in excess of 140,995 unique visitors per 
month based on its latest statistics. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 



June 14, 2016



Budget Work Session Agenda

 Presentation of FY 2016-2017 Budget Workshop

 General Discussions

2



Assumptions Affecting
FY 2016-2017 Budget

 Property Value is estimated to increase by 10.5% for budget purposes.

 Sales Tax is projected to increase 5% over revised FY 2016 estimates for FY 2017.

 Home Starts are projected to remain at 350.

 Estimated 10% increase in health insurance costs included.

 Public Safety FY 2016-2017 step increase (based on existing salary schedule) included.

 Market Survey Adjustments (effective Oct ‘16) estimated cost to the General Fund of 
$1,014,000 not included.

 Merit Increases projected at an average 3% for non-sworn personnel (effective Jan 
‘17) estimated cost to the General Fund of $206,000 not included.

3



Assessed Property Valuations

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

2000

2200

2400

2600

2800

3000

3200

3400

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17

$2,208.40 $2,235.70 $2,270.50
$2,416.80

$2,618.80

$2,921.10

$3,227.80*

V
al

u
e

s 
(i

n
 m

ill
io

n
s)

Average Single Family Home Value for FY 2016-2017 is:  $202,000
* Certified preliminary assessed property valuation.

4



Total Annual Sales Tax Receipts

$0

$1,000,000

$2,000,000

$3,000,000

$4,000,000

$5,000,000

$6,000,000

$7,000,000

$8,000,000

$9,000,000

$10,000,000

$11,000,000

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17

$6,093,602 $6,420,520

$7,416,684
$7,730,527

$8,767,139
$9,031,316*

$9,869,181**

V
al

u
e

s 
(i

n
 d

o
lla

rs
)

* Based on FY 2015-2016 budget
** Based on 5% increase over revised estimated FY 15-16 budget

5



Total Sales Tax Revenue Year-Over-Year 
Comparison

December January February March April May

FY 2015 $618,875 $626,739 $967,430 $686,963 $537,902 $846,578

FY 2016 $665,674 $653,853 $1,040,663 $668,327 $619,680 $954,584

 $500,000

 $550,000

 $600,000

 $650,000

 $700,000

 $750,000

 $800,000

 $850,000

 $900,000

 $950,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,050,000

 $1,100,000

V
al

u
e

s 
(i

n
 d

o
lla

rs
)

6



General Fund Projected Revenues
FY 2016-2017 - $37,047,175

$21,828,734
59%

$4,962,591
13%

$2,680,000
7%

$811,000
2%

$719,500
2%

$3,230,000
9%

$570,800
2%

$190,500
0%

$2,054,050
6%

Ad Valorem Taxes - $21,828,734

Sales Taxes - $4,962,591

Franchise Fees - $2,680,000

Licenses & Permits - $811,000

Intergovernmental Revenues - $719,500

Service Fees - $3,230,000

Court Fees - $570,800

Interest & Misc. Income - $190,500

Transfers from Other Funds - $2,054,050

7



General Fund Expenditures By Function 
FY 2016-2017 - $34,138,077

$9,413,095
28%

$16,493,977
48%

$1,394,412
4%

$2,834,761
8%

$4,001,832
12%

General Government - $9,413,095

Public Safety - $16,493,977

Development Services - $1,394,412

Streets - $2,834,761

Community Services - $4,001,832

8



General Fund Balance Excess
FY 2016-2017

Revenue $37,047,175 (a)

Less Expenditures $34,138,077 (b)

$2,909,098

New FY 2017 Requests

Personnel Requests (27 positions) $1,120,726

(incl. salary & benefits)

Equipment Associated with Personnel Requests $18,413

Non-Personnel $2,935,155 (c)

Total of New Requests $4,074,294

(a) Based on 10.5% increase in assessed values & current tax rate.
(b) Includes FY 2016-17 Step Increases for Public Safety (based on current salary schedule).

Includes 10% estimated increase in health insurance ($224k increase to GF).
(c) Includes upgraded communications system for Public Safety (@ $1.2m) and a replacement Quint 

for WFR (@ $891k).

9



General Fund Estimated Balance
FY 2016-2017

(a) It is the goal of the City to achieve and maintain an unassigned fund balance in the General Fund 
equal to 25% of expenditures.  The City considers a balance of less than 20% to be cause for 
concern, barring unusual or deliberate circumstances.  If unassigned fund balance falls below the 
goal or has a deficiency, the City will appropriate funds in future budgets to replenish the fund 
balance based on a time table deemed adequate by the City Council.

(b) Based on balanced budget (Revenues = Expenditures).  This Fund Balance is 32% of expenditures.

GF Fund Balance Estimate:

Required based on estimated exp. in 2017

Goal:  25% $9,261,794 (a)

Est. 09/30/2016 $11,902,676

Est. 09/30/2017 $11,902,676 (b)

Excess Fund Balance $2,640,882

10



Tax Rate Information

0.898900 0.898900

0.888900

0.883900

0.878900

0.868900 0.868900

0.840000

0.850000

0.860000

0.870000

0.880000

0.890000

0.900000

0.910000

0.920000

0.930000

0.940000

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17

* A ½ cent difference in tax rate equals $161,400 in property tax revenue to the City &
a $10.10 difference in annual property taxes paid on a home with an average value of $202,000.

11



Debt Service Expenditures

$7,200,000

$7,400,000

$7,600,000

$7,800,000

$8,000,000

$8,200,000

$8,400,000

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

$8,067,589*

$7,857,713*

$7,963,313*

$7,874,900*

* Based on current debt schedules with no additional debt issued.

12



FY 2016-2017 Recommended Key 
Budget Points

 No new requests included at this time.

 Funding is included for Public Safety step increases (based on existing 
salary schedule).

 Est. health insurance increase of 10% is included in base budget.

 Funding is not included for market survey adjustments ($1.014m).

 Funding is not included for average 3% merit-based increase for non-sworn 
personnel ($206k).

 Update on Hail Storm Damage Issues.

13



Questions?

City Manager
Mindy Manson
972-516-6018
mindy.manson@wylietexas.gov

Finance Director
Linda Bantz
972-516-6122
linda.bantz@wylietexas.gov

14


	06-14-2016 Agenda
	Consent Item A - 5-24-2016 Minutes
	Consent Item B -  Agenda Report - CSCD Agreement
	Consent Item B - Attachment - CSR AGENCY AGREEMENT - City of Wylie Public Services Department
	Consent Item C - Agenda Report - 2016 ASAB Agenda Report for May 11 2016 meeting
	Consent Item C - Attachment 1 - 01-13-2016 (Animal Shelter) Minutes
	Consent Item C - Attachment 2 - 2016 Statistics January thru March
	Consent Item C - Attachment 3 - Shelter Activity Update for ASAB Meeting May 11th
	Consent Item D - Agenda Report - June 14 2016 Waterbrook Rental Agreement
	Consent Item D - Attachment - WBF Facility Use Agreement with Sr Ctr 05 2016 not executed
	Consent Item E - Agenda Report - WEDC
	Consent Item E - Attachment - WEDC April 2016 - Approved Financials
	Item #1 - Agenda Report - Board and Commission Appointments
	Item #1 - Attachment - 2016 Boards and Commissions Recommended Replacements
	Item #2 - Agenda Report - Ethics Board Appointments
	Item #2 - Attachment - Board of Ethics Applicants
	Atwood, Brian
	Brown,David
	Johnson, Quincy
	Martin, William
	Perry, Brad
	Wright, Steven
	App for Ethics Commission

	Yanou, Eric
	Pace, Michael

	Item #3 - Agenda Report -  100 N Ballard APPEAL CC 06-14-16
	Item #3 - Attachment 1 - Ehibit A Elev Floor Plan
	Item #3 - Attachment 2 - Exhibit B Current Front elevation
	Item #3 - Attachment 3 - Exhibit C Street Views
	Item #4 - Agenda Report - 2205 Stone sewer service agenda
	Item #4 - Attachment 1 - Ordinance 2008-24
	Item #4 - Attachment 2 - Kilgore Easement Agreement
	Item #4 - Attachment 3 - Kilgore Offsite SS Esmt-Recorded
	Item #4 - Attachment 4 - Kilgore sewer easement display pdf
	Item #4 - Attachment 5 - Pages from CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR KREYMER PARK
	Item #5 - Agenda Report - 6-14 DART transit services
	Item #5 - Attachment - 2016_WylieILAFinalDART (2)
	Item #6 - Agenda Report - Official Newspaper
	Item #6 - Resolution 2016-01
	Work Session Presentation - June 14 2016



